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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 6:35 PM

Subject:  Foreign Contributions: Investigating Obama

————— QOriginal Message ----
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 1:42 AM
Subject: Foreign Contributions: Investigating Obama

Foreign Contributions: Investigating Obama

by Pamela Geller  http://biggovernment.com/

It took years, but there is something | finally agree with Barack Obama
and Al Franken on. Obama and his propaganda machine in the mainstream
media, not to mention his party of corruption, are calling for an
investigation of “foreign money” in campaigns.

Finally.

| have been calling for a special prosecutor for years, ever since | exposed
the millions Obama received from Muslim nations, Hamas-controlled Gaza
and other foreign countries.

Obama warned Thursday that “groups that receive foreign money are
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spending huge sums to influence American elections, and they won’t tell you
where the money for their ads come from.” He also said that “just this week, we
learned that one of the largest groups paying for these ads regularly takes in
money from foreign corporations.”

Franken then duly hurried to do Obama’s bidding, calling on the Federal Election
Commission to investigate the Chamber of Commerce, the group to which Obama
was referring.

We move to a theater of the absurd upon hearing Al Franken, who lost his
election on election night and began pulling votes out of car trunks to steal that
election, calling for an investigation of foreign money.

Nonetheless, the Democrats’ mainstream media shills then took up the cause. On
MSNBC, Rachel Maddow confronted Oregon Republican Congressional candidate
Art Robinson with accusations about foreign contributions: “If you get elected in
part because of this spending and you find out that it’s from criminals, or foreign
interests, or communists or something, wouldn’t that bother you?”

Whether or not it should bother Robinson, it should bother Obama. While he is
calling for an investigation into the Chamber of Commerce, there should be a full
investigation into the foreign millions Obama received for his campaign.

(more...) http://biggovernment.com/pgeller/2010/10/11/foreign-contributions-
investigating-obama/#more-179741

10/31/2010

Unfiled Notes Page 2



